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Good afternoon!  

Please see attached preliminary copy of final survey.

Thank you!

From: Ginger Weiser [gweiser@encompasses.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS; Marc Kirkpatrick
Subject: RE: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Dear Rachael:
 
Attached are pdfs of the Boundary Line Adjustment and the Compliance Document for final review.
 
Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you need anything additional or have any questions or
concerns.
 
Have a great day and thank you again,
 
Ginger :]
 

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician
D: (509) 656-4576
GWeiser@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity
investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite
some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed to outside visitors but employees are transitioning back into the office, phones will be
answered and your project will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.
Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
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PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT (BL-20-00013)

COMPLIANCE DOCUMENT

 

                 DATE OF COMMENT                  NAME/AGENCY                                             REDUCED COMMENT                                                  APPLICANT RESPONSE                       

		MAY 13, 2020

		RACHAEL STEVIE - CDS

		FULL YEARS TAXES TO BE PAID ON ALL PARCELS 

		TAXES ARE ALL PAID IN FULL



		MAY 13, 2020

		RACHAEL STEVIE - CDS

		SEE PUBLIC WORKS COMMENTS

		OK – NOTED BELOW



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 1: A REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTION THAT DESCRIBES THE FINAL CONFIGURATIONS

		OK – ON SHEETS 2 THRU 4



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 2:  A SURVEY MAP FOR REVIEW

		OK



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 3: SHOW ACCESS EASEMENTS ON THE FACE OF THE BLA

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM 4: SHOW ACCESS TO EVERY PARCEL ON THE BLA SURVEY

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM a: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) AN APPROVED ACCESS PERMIT REQUIRED…

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM b: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) MAINTENANCE OF DRIVEWAY APPROACHES…..

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM c: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) ANY FURTHER SUBDIVISION OR LOTS TO BE SERVED…..

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM d: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) EVIDENCE OF EXISTING ACCESS AND/OR EVIDENCE….

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		ITEM e: (APPLICANT NEEDS TO BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING) ACCESS IS NOT GUARANTEED TO ANY EXISTING OR CREATED PARCEL….

		NOTED



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

1. BLA WILL NEED SURVEYOR STAMP, SIGNATURE & STATEMENT

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

2. EQUIPMENT & PROCEDURE STATEMENT IS MISSING.

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

3. AUDITOR’S CERT. IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

4. PURPOSE OF SURVEY STATEMENT IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

5. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS MISSING

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

6. SECTION, TOWNSHIP & RANGE TO BE SHOWN ON TOP OF PAGES

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEETS



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

7. ROAD WIDTHS, OWNERSHIP & SURFACING INFO

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

8. MISSING LEGEND

		PLACED ON FINAL SHEET



		MAY 7, 2020

		PUBLIC WORKS PLANNING REVIEW TEAM

		SUGGESTIONS (NOT REQUIRED)

9. SHOW WHERE PRIVATE ROADS CONNECT TO COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM

		SEE SHEET 4 OF 4
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check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
 
Electronically is perfectly fine.  Thanks!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00013 PONDEROSA PINES BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
 
Dear Rachael:
 
We are ready to submit the BLA for final review on the above project.  Can I send this to you
electronically or do I need to submit a paper copy to you as well?
 
Please let me know when you get a free moment and thank you for all your help,
 
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

 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


